QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REVERSE OSMOSIS SOLICITATION VA248-16-Q-1407

1) The SOW talks about labor and materials. Does materials mean all parts to repair the equipment? YES
2) Is salt included in the SOW? YES

3) Is filling the units with salt included in the SOW? YES

4) Will DI exchanges be included in the SOW? YES

5) Itis our understanding for the site visit that some rooms in lake Nona have numerous pieces of
equipment from both Culligan and Ameriwater. Can you please provide us with the model numbers of
the specific systems you would like us to perform preventative maintenance on for the duration of this
contract? For example. In Lake Baldwin, we did receive in the SOW the model number for the
Ameriwater RO system on the M-Deck(HC20157). Attachment A is posted with the requested
information.



